Kuberski, Garry

From: Milton.Andrade@ocfl.net

Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2011 1:54 PM

To: Kuberski, Garry

Subject: RE: 0950113 20111024 CUSW Annual VE Testing
Gary,

In regards to your question regarding EU-001 and EU-002, this is the information | found in our Title V permit.

EU-001: Municipal Solid Waste Landfill with Candlestick Flares
EU-002: Landfill Gas Collection System (Cells 9-12) with Candlestick Flare

From my understanding, EU-001 is the 1500 acre side of the landfill (the side we were on today) with the 1 flare over by
class Il and the 2 flares over by DTE (we saw all of these today).

EU-002 is the new expansion side of the landfill (we were not on this side today) with the 1 flare over by Cell 9-12. This is
the flare that George Coley (SCS Field Services technician) said he was going to test once he was done testing the flare
by class Il

| hope this answers your question. If you have any more questions, please do not hesitate to ask. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Milton Andrade, E.I.

Senior Environmental Specialist
Orange County Utilities Department
Solid Waste Division

407-836-6680

From: Kuberski, Garry [mailto:Garry.Kuberski@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2011 10:42 AM

To: Andrade, Milton R; Flynt, James

Cc: Parker, Wanda

Subject: 0950113 20111024 CUSW Annual VE Testing

Wanda will be in training tomorrow and | plan to observe the testing. | will arrive at 9:00 or shortly thereafter.

If you have questions send an email to Garry.Kuberski@dep.state.fl.us or call me at 407 897 2935.

Garry Kuberski

DEP Central District

Air Resource Management
Compliance Manager

407 897 2935

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department by clicking on this
link DEP Customer Survey.
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PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law (F. S. 119).
All e-mails to and from County Officials are kept as a public record.
Your e-mail communications, including your e-mail address may be
disclosed to the public and media at any time.



